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The abovedescried material was removed from thisfile pursuant to the following exemption provided in theFreedom of Information Act * 5 U.*S .C. Section 552(h),:

0

._>#4(5)

... (1) Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
Scommercial or

. financial information

. (6) Personal privacy

" (7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)
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The" Honorable James Mattox
1111 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: hUE 1288

Dear Congressman Mattox:

On August 5, 1981, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation of

- 2 U.S.C. S 441d, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
SAct of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
S in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record

within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
N any information derived in connection with any conciliation

attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
Y respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise
us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
oD conciliation agreement for your files.

O Sincerely,

*Charles N. Steele
General ,Counsel/)( ,?

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation agreement
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The Honorable James RSttO~
1111 Longvorth Nones Office R~LZdi4<"
Washington, D.C. 20515

* RE: NUR 1208
-.. Dear Congressman INattoZ:--- .. . ...:'

agreement signed by you in settluemnt of a. violation of..:.-,.
''" , 2 U.S.C. S 4414, a prosion of the. Federal Election Campaign.i'! .
i i Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, ~the file has been closed,
; in this matter, and it will becoe part of the public record

i~l) within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (B) prohibits
, , any information derived in connection with any conciliation

y attempt from becoming public without the written..consent of the
respondent and the CmL8sson. Should you wish any such

€Q information to become part of the public record, please advise
,us in writing.[

oD Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Si eel

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

EnclosureConciliation agreement
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This matter having been initiated by a signed V

notarized complaint by Mr. Royal Massett, an investigation haVing

been conducted, and probable cause to believe having been found

that Jim Itattox Finance Committee ( Respondent) violated

2 U.S.C. S 441d and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11 for failing to state in

a clear and conspicuous manner that two political advertisemets

were paid for by their committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Federal Election Commission (hereinafter

"Commission)} and Respondent, having duly entered into conciliation

Spursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4) do hereby agree as follows:

, I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent

oand the subject matter of this proceeding.

I I. Respondeft has had a reasonable opportunity to

0D demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

--" III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:-

1. Respondent, the Jim Mattox Finance Committee, is

the principal campaign committee for Congressman

Jim Mattox who was re-elected to the United States House

of Representatives from the 5th District of Texas in

November, 1980.



s.. ... 1980 e:Lect~on, appeae i~n the kaML!Da.
TheBRevs* Boh adertiemens, a ..

reprinted in and by the aforementioned newspaper8. I ed

the disclaimer statement required by 2 U.S.C. S 43d- and

11 CoF.R. S 110.11.

3. Responses from the Respondent revealed that the

advertisements were paid for by the Respondenti however,

the disclaimer was placed by the Respondent on the original

0artwork given to the newspapers.

N 4. Examination of the original artwork which was given

' 1"to the newspapers revealed that the disclaimer appeared

0in small, light type outside the body of the advertisements.

5. Shortly after the advertisements were published, both

o newspapers printed corrections in which they acknowledged

that the disclaimer was lost in the process of printing

- the newspapers. However, both newspapers pointed out

Osthat the disclaimer was in small, light type.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent's advertisement, as it was reprinted in and by

the Mesquite Daily News and The Shopn News, lacked the disclaimer

statement required by 2 U.S.C. S 441d and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11 in

violation of such provision.



reprinted in and by the Mesquite Daily News and The SbIiU -.

VII. In the future, Respondent agrees to obtain veritoat¢Jion

from any publication in which Respondent wishes to place poitical

advertising, that the disclaimer required by 2 U.S.C. S 4434 and

11 C.F.R. 110.11 will, in fact, appear when reprinted in and

by any such publication.

SD VIII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

N activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

" Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. s 431, et se

GENERAL CONDITIONS

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

..Agreement. If the Commission believes that this Agreement or

any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute

a civil action for relief in the United States District Court

for the District of Columbia.

X. It is mutually agreed that this Agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed

same and the Commission has approved the entire Agreement.
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;ify the Commssion,

Federal Election ComaSssion

BY: L 1

ITS:

Datei

Nr

o

0



La t~4~tr.

~td affiraat~i1y is thit a~tter, commissioner

,- ,cast a vote.

Attest:

0

!O0 " : Date

LI Marjorie V. sSecretary of the Comikio

Received in Office of Coimuission Secretary:Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 8-3-81, 11:248-3-81, 4:00
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MEMORANDUM

TO : The Couunission

FROM : Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY : Kenneth A. Gross

€ Associate General COun9 .J

€ SUBJECT: MUR 1288 Conciliation Agreement

PN
- Attached is a conciliation agreauent which has been signed
q by Congressman James Mbattox.

0 The attached agreement contains no changes from the agreement
',v approved by the Commission on July 21, 1981.

o The Office of General Counsel recouunends the acceptance of
this agreement and the closing of the file.

-- Attachment
Conciliation Agreement - One

O Notification letter
(6 total pages)

........ i < i /: <iii < : << i ! i i i %



1. statement of the ,Case

In a complaint dated September 2, 1980, Mr. Royal Mlasset:t

alleged that the Jim Mattox Finance Committee authorizedadtie
ad.9e

men 8, advocating the defeat of Tom Pauken, which appeared in two

newspapers during August, 1980. Both advertisements lacked the

disclaimer statement required by 2 U.S.C. S 441d and 11 C.F.R.

C, S 110.11.

N II. Legal Analysis

.0 r Congressman MatE 6x explained, in his respcnse dated September

O"23, 1980, that the disclaimer statement was on the original copy

given to the two newspapers; and their failure to appear in publi-
0

cation was due to the fact- that dletail is lost in the process of

o printing the newspapers.

- The Commission, on October 20, 1980, found reason to believe

0 that the Jim Mattox Finance Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d and

11 C.F.R. S 110.11, and requested further information from the

Respondent. The Commission believed that .the inconspicious nature

and size of the disclaimer and the fact that the disclaimer appeared

outside the body of the advertisement on the original copy were-

contributing factors in the-failure of the disclaimer to appear in

the newspapers.



he sent a copy, of -a cot.recton printed by the Meiquite Da11y ?

a few days after the advertisement was published. The corr*#tion

stated that some detail is lost in the process of printing the. paperu

however, the article did state that the disclaimer was in small,

light o type. In the latest response from Congressman Mattox, he

included a copy of a correction printed by The Shopn News shortly

after the advertisement was published. That correction states that

q "The disclaimer was so small and light that it did not reproduce,.

In response to specific questions posed by the Commission,
rN

* Congressman Mattox stated that the two advertisements cost his

Committee $263.60. He also stated that the Mesquite Daily News

, is a daily newspaper with an approximate circulation of 32,000 on

o Wednesdays and 6,000 on the other days of the week<. The Shopping.

N"News is a weekly newspaper that comes out on Wednesdays with an

0approximate circulation of 84,000. Approximately 140,000 people

voted in this Congressional race in 1980.

It appears that the Mattox Committee did not comply with

2 U.S.C. S 441d and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11 which require that the dis-

claimer appear in a clear and conspicuous manner. Therefore, it

is recommended that the Commission proceed further with this matter.

This recommendation is based on the inconspicuous size, type, and

location of the disclaimer on the original copy of the advertise-

ment. Even though both newspapers printed corrections shortly after



fared, the tenor o

Sthe disclaimer 1

~rA44~4 ~\'

''~4~ ~

ru.0  ~ ndat ions

1. Find pu~obOb~oaue to believe~that the ~Yiu Matt~ *1I~

committee violated 2 ~*.C. S 441d and 11 C.F.R. S 110 11.

Date

General Counsel

0

0

• , -- .



Dear Congressman M ++t..... -

2, 1980, and infot-o +!:, ..... +ied by you, theil i + 4etri+h -+
0 tmied on October a+ O , tha there wa eao t6b.ueta

your committee may ha:e violated sections 2 #i.8.C. 5 44+++14 and
I 11C.P.R S110.11 i+:Of the Federael Election CsWa~qa c t 1971,
ras amended, and inet4+utad an investition o*+ti s+matte.

0 After considering all the evidence available to the Commission,
the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to recommend that the

' Commission find probable cause to believe that a violation has
0 occurred.

~Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.

o Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies) stating

" your position on the issues and replying to the brief of the General
Counsel. (Three copiers of such brief should also be forwarded to
the Office of General Counsel. ) The General Counsel's brief and
any brief which you may submit will be considered by the Commission
before proceeding to a vote of probable cause, to believe a violation
has occurred.

• : + +,+:+ ' . +,+ ..... : , .. .. .+ . . -9



o Mattox

+++ + .+ +,+++++ ++ +*,u.. to bel ieve require0 + +d' ++ ++++++++++++,,++++,++Ng +lpt for a period of not+++.
+++++ ++++++ +++ ++ ++Anelty days to settle thislr
+ +++++ + +++++++,+++I is does not preclude setk

• '++ + ? + I 0__Liation prior to a findili
iww ...... i ..... yo so desire. +r

I: boLs44 you Mhv. any questions, please contact Susan Dm a~hson

General Counsel

l Enclosure +ii '
€I Brief + ....-
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N3NoflN~M To: The Commisson +*++++
PROM: Charles IN. 8teel9++ "+%++++fi:

General Counsel - ++++ +

SU &JECT: R # 12WM

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stsa 'ii?
the position of the General Counsel on the legal and factU ' +

issues of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brt+ + Z
and a letter notifying the respondent of the General Co ) :

I intent to recomnd to the Commission a find ing of probb+e
N cause to believe was mailed on January 16 , 1980. IFollIiti--+

orreceipt of the Respondent's reply to this notice, this Oti@
vill make a further report to the Commission.

S Attachments

0 1. Brief
'. +,2. Letter to Respondent

0

0r



* + ++ l +i + z •r + !+. ..... +++ ...+ + ++ ++ ++?+++++ i++++++ ? ++++++u + + ++i+++ ++ ++++ +!++ +% ++ +  ++i?!+
+ + .. . . ... + + +. . . + .. + ++ ++ + +. . + ....+ + ++

1. Statement of the Case

In a complaint dated September 2, 1980, Mr. Royal Massett

alleged that the Jim Mlat tox Finance Committee authorized advertise-

menus, advocating the defeat of Tom Pauken, which appeared in two

newspapers during August, 1980. Both advertisements lacked the

disclaimer statement required by 2 U.S.c. S 441d and 11 C.F.R.
0o

S 110.11.

II. Legal Analysis

r Congressman Mattox explained, in his response dated September

23, 1980, that the disclaimer statement was on the original copy

C+ given to the two newspapers; and their failure to appear in publi-

o cation was due to the fact that detail is lost in the process of

printing the newspapers.

The Commission, on October 20, 1980, found reason to believe

that the Jim Mattox Finance Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d and

11 C.F.R. S 110.11, and requested further information from the

Respondent. The Commission believed that *the inconspicious nature

and size of the disclaimer and the fact that the disclaimer appeared

outside the body of the advertisement on the original copy were

contributing factors in the failure of the disclaimer to appear in

the newspapers.



a few days after, th* a~erise~ft -was published. TE.t nOC2.P

stated that some detail is lost in the process of printing the paper;

however, the article did state that .the disclaimer was in small,

light type. In the latest response from Congressman tMattox, he

'included a copy of a correction printed by The Shopping News ,shortly

after the advertisement was published. That correction states that

S"The disclaimer was so small and light that it did not reproduce,"

I In response to specific questions posed by the Commission,

I Congressman Mattox stated that the two advertisements cost his

r Committee $263.60. He also stated that the Mesquite Daily News

is a daily newspaper with an approximate circulation of 32,000 on
tN
O Wednesdays and 6,000 on the other days of the week. The Shopping

r News is a weekly newspaper that comes out on Wednesdays with an

OD approximate circulation of 84,000. Approximately 140,000 people

" voted in this Congressional race in 1980.

It appears that the Mattox Committee did not comply with

2 U.S.C. S 441d and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11 which require that the dis-

claimer appear in a clear and conspicuous manner. Therefore, it

is recommended that the Commission proceed further with this matter.

This recommendation is based on the inconspicuous size, type, and

location of the disclaimer on the original copy of the advertise-

ment. Even though both newspapers printed corrections shortly after
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General Counsel



2i , '".)fot, tS s is youth(Stw

r a o~nded.:a oZ~* t :anle iet, th Ci .R:

0 After considering all the evidence available to the Commission,
the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to recommnd that the

N Commission find probable cause to believe that a violation has

0 occurred.

r .Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.

o Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file
with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies) stating

-- your position on the issues and replying to the brief of the General
* Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should also be forwarded to

the Office of General Counsel. ) The General Counsel's brief and
any brief which you may submit will be considered by the Commission
before proceeding to a vote of probable cause to believe a violation
has occurred.

,
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•w a eds.s Fleero ston " 4

Dear Chairman Friedersdorf: I '%!

I have received your letter dated OCW~ber 30, 1980, cocn g

above referenced Ratter Under Revisit.: ::

ASI indicated in my response to thismtter on Se ..te ...e. *$i~ ) .-*i
the disclaimer on the advertislnt .. un question did appeaw.- ..th

ooriginal artwork in a clear and owwict~ou mnnzi n the. 1| .W v

right-hand corner of sine. A complete copy of the origin4 arwok
*D is enclosed. (Exhibit A) .

The exhibits which were attached to the complaint filed by li.
*Masset, and particularly his 'Exhibit C' which he alleges .t@ be a

copy of th rgnlator rsne otes ite lN,. Eu
N clarlyobliterates this lower right-hand coner of th avertise-
ment (Exhibit B). In addition, as I indicated in my Septee 2)

O1980, response to the Comumission, Hr. Masset' s complaint was lSig ed
~by him on August 25, 1980, three days after the MequtDilN S

published a front page story on AugustT2Tl9SO, wiich7 stad

0 "Under the law it is illegal to run a political ad
-- vithout such a disclaimer. In fact, the ad was paid for

by the Jim Mattox finance comttee. In the original~
of the ad in small light type it was stated 'Pad for by
Jim tMattox Finance Committee. . •" The paper regrets the
error.' (Emphasis added. ) - (Exhibit C)

The fact that Mr. Masset's complaint was filed three days after
this article appeared on the front page of the Mesquite Daily News,
and that his 'Exhibit C. cut off the lower right-hand corner of the
advertisement in question, would indicate that he knowingly and
willfully falsified, concealed or covered up by trick, scheme or
device, the material fact that the disclosure statement did in fact
appear on the original artwork presented to the Mesquite DilY News.

Consequently, it appears that Mr. Masset' s complaint contained false,
fictitious or fraudulent statements or representations and/or that
his complaint makes or uses a false document which he knew or should
have known to contain a false, fictitious or fraudulent statement or
entry.

Not pi e as Goverflment Expense ,im Metto. F,nwnce Committe PC O o. 140163. Dana, Texas 75214. 214-741-1960. A Don Crowder. Trwasurer A cpy @Os, ned ed .wlh

en S avaledble fo pchs from ithe Fede~lral Eledion C0rnrmssion. Wash 'ingt 0 C .s ve



pMw.VcbJ . ... S f%). ta.

51001). That "ss t .O stae * inp*ti1e pat

department or agencyj of the... Unt4Sae, roi" n
fully falsifies, conceals or covet up by any tric k,.tt, or
device a mateerial fact, or makes ay false, fictitious at ' ....

fraudulent statements or representations, or makes or. uses any
false writing or document knowing the sam to contain any
false, fictitiLous or fraudulent statement or entry, shall be
fined not more than $10,000 or imprisoned not uore than five
years, or both.' .."

By copy of this letter, I am asking the U.S. Department of Justice
to initiate an investigation into Mr . Masset's possible criminal
wrongdong-

o Sincerefyu 1*

Jim k attox

o} P.S. Also enclosed are the answers to the tour questions included
in your letter of October 30.

xc: The Hon. Benjamin CivilettiD Attorney General of the United States

Ens losures



$60 ,662.5b ;iJob*
Tom Paukcen, the Republican candidate for te: U.S Conges, .:

has been telling people he is weffqu...o" fi :4f ::r.hj4 i
Since you ore the boss, you'll want to lokat thefactsabout

his qualifications - you be the judge ....

What About HisWork Experience?
The facts show that the only

substantive job Tom Pauken has ever
had was in 1971. He worked then as a
lower-level staffer in the Nixon White
House but left that job in disgrace after
only a year.

He is a lawyer, but he has never
been successful. His first law practice
went "out of business as of December,
1 975" Two years later, in 1977, his
total income from law practice was
reported to be only $10,858.2 Then, in
1978, his "estimated" income dropped
to $6,000.3

In 1979 he announced he was giving
up law practice and began trying to
make a living following actress Jane
Fonda around the country showing a
political film about her.' The movie
proved to be an embarrassment to
both him and the Republican Party.

He is presently unemployed and
says he is living off borrowed money to
support his wife and five children.5

If this is the best he can do to
manage his own affairs in our tree
enterprise system, how could
anyone believe that he could do any
better for the people of our country

'Financial Statement. Stats Senate Candidate Torn Paliken.
Office of the Secretary of State. Austin. TX. Mar. 3.1576

t Cend~date Finncial Dialoaaurs Statemen. Congressional
Candidate Torn Pauksn, U.S. House of Fspressntttvss.
washigton. D.C.. Oct. 30. 1578

'Cniae lsga Dlscloe Stateem, dCengelona
Candidate Tern Pauke. U.S. Hous of ispueuenil,-a
Washingto D.C.. Oct20 1,575

Pauken is a professional candidate
who has managed to turn three bids for
political office into flim-f lam
productions.

He is a political nomad who has
moved frpom district to district trying to
get elected with no real involvement
nor attachment withany community.
He moved from Not Dallas to near":
Highland Park and ran for theState : :

Senate in 1976, and the voters rej.ected.
him.6

He then moved into our district to
run for Congress because the North::i
Dallas power brokers would not .: -
support him where he was then livi ng, b:

You rejected him in 1978..;,--
His close identity with the ultra right-

wing and questionable personal
finances caused responsible
Republicans to look for someone else
to run in 1.98O. 7 They wee!
unsuccessful and he is now running 'i
another campaign of deceit and.
distortion financed by the big-spending
special interests.

Tom Pauken would lke to start at
the top Ins ajob payng $60,662.50.
Would you hre-soeoe I .i
eereonce t:." one of# ta.p.-t
hnpodaitobsn our oou - u. iVi:?

d• Mo rnin Mm SewS . 25q. IS S7 and Date Tune
HosI* Jan. S, 1I6

Da a Tame tbr ,o Ja 21,6 a~nd DalIs Thaw

Dlsa Monn Nsws, New.S. 1577

EXHBIT A

:... . :.. .. :: :.:-. /,- .-. .
-:. -.:.: .... :



?IO04O ~6 RECFE;,,

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. •Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 204 3 .

Dear Sir: .

S 437ga)l)ad1 Irf .t
Complaint.- . .

1. '= .

Garland ,.as7oa

Mr. * imattox"

Respondetfie ocml it JJC 44
and 11 CFR S 110.*11 in taking ouat "an advetsement with .

out proper disclosure.

4. Facts.

On Wednesday, August. 20, 1980, Respondent or his
authorized agents took out advertis nt in. the I.einjpi. .i .
Daily News, Mesquite, Texas and The Shoppng News,~ Da : a! "
Texas copies of which are attached hereo a Exiits" e  ., .. .

and "Be respectively. ,

The original of the adverts it
Mesquite Daily News was .n
mernt as it apparedon Augut ~
origi~nal given to t) Mesqu£i U.!a±,3y
Exhibit "C'. = .... ..-

EXHIBIT S -.:. .. . _ •..

- y.



8104 02 480 7

The advertisements in both papers appeared thoutany disclosures as required by 11 C.P.a. S 110.11(a) (1). Teesaeet r ae ao

hebsed upnsnftaton reeivn ~

Roya, .Hassett

Subscribed anA sworn tithority on the :'day of

County , Texas

WgLJAM D.

4..:

1.

- i

| .....

!

!i i , -! ;i !i!

? ;

-!!; i '. - ..............

• .' i

- ..... .-. - . .-: i i , i . ,

i i r_-, ........ - . ii 'ii ?i i



• r.a-"s5 Jdb-
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......--='="Work Experience? .." '-Political Experience? .-
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"= subs -  ti ubtave job Tom Pauken has ever .. wohs aaet-trlie
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,,er = -" -, movedrmisrcto
i is awyer, but he has never .- .- _.>: get elected withn~o real in6IeWinC>

Sbeen successful. His first law practice-.-. nor attachneatwuth anycormi~:.
:-went "out of business as of December,._. He, moved from North Dalas to mear
*:;1975.2T_.wo years later4.in,197.Z., his- .,.=.- Highland Parl ,Tdanidr-.
=. t Tmbrome from law practice was " .Senate in 1 .QZaidthe voti
.W.eprte .bonly $10U,858.2 Then,1ri .... him.6  -..4: -..., .!,,. ,is .estimated" income dropped -.. He then move rt rdsrct
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4 2'*rUr for Congress because the North =
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"' makea-living following actress.Jane .i- ; You rejected hiitt W8. ,
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Tom Pauken, the Republican candidate for the U.S..Congreuhas been telling people he is well-qualified for the job ::
.Since you are the boss, you'll want to look at the facts about

his qualifications-- you be the judge...
• . .r

... : ..:..-- ':...;...,:'.:_ : - .---

He is prestrntly unemployed andsays he is living off borrowed money to
support his wife and five children 5

.: If this is the best he can do to
-manage his own affairs in our free
"-enterprise system, how could

:anyone believe that he could do any
better for the people of our country?

,rdmnue e Siarnet. Sile Senete GCdmet Teem Peuken.
Offce ciW wegaa, v al Sle. Auae TN. Maw. 3.1376

* Canoedte Torn Padr. S U.S. N~gare ol Rteprnneves.
:. wesmntoa. OD,.- 30. 1373

* Cemile Tern belie. U.$. SHrne U~elqmwuwa -
Wmabrngle. On - 0. IPSEx~

What About HisWork Experience?
The facts show that the only

substantive job Tom Pauken has ever
had was in 1971. He worked then as a
Jower-level staffer in the Nixon White
.House. but left that job in disgrace after
only a year.

He is a lawyer, but he has never
been successful. His first law practice
went "out of business as of December,
.1975."' Two years later, in 1977, his
total income from law practice was
reported to be only $1 0,858.2 Then, in
1978, his "estimated" income dropped
to $6,000.

In 1979 he anno)Unced he Was giving.
up law practice and began trying to
make a living following actress Jane
-Fonda around the cou~ntry showing a
political film about her.4 The movie

.proved to be an embarrassment to
Sboth him and the Republican

Party.
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What About HisPolitical Experience?
Pauken is a professional

who has managed totumnhre
political office into film-f lame
productions.

He is a political nomad who has
moved from district 1o district trying to
get elected with no real involvement
nor attachment with any comniy
H -e moved from North Dallas to. new
•Highland Park and ran for the State -  '!

Senuate in 1976, and the voters reece
him.'
!He then moved into our district to

run for Congress because the North
Dallas power brokers would not
support him where he was then living.
"You rejected him in 1978.
•His close identity with theulra rit

wing and questionable persoaL <

finances caused responsible
Republicans to look for someone else
to run in 1980.' They were
unsuccessful and he is now running
another campaign of deceit and

•distortion financed ,' y the big-spendir
*special interests.

Tom Paulken would like to start at
the top in a job paying $60,662.50.
Would you h*. someone with lhbis:

imoratjbsI -u c. ,*t , y .

Webue M m leg. e. lW/Sam Dab. lIrnm
H mil Ma. SIN0

SDebe Tee ffm Jem 1. INm i Ceame .
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•Deaee Mmm ete Wow.L 17
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Q. What was the cost of placing the subject advez't±5emeftt 4
Mesquite Daily News and The Shopping News? .

A. Mesquite Daily News-- $127.10
Th Soping News-- 136.50

Q. What is the circulation of the Mesquite Daily News and The
Shopping News?

A. The Mesquite Daily News is a daily newspaper with an approxi-
mate circulation of 32,000 on Wednesdays and 6,000 on the other days
of the week. The Shopping News is a weekly newspaper that comes out
on Wednesdays with an approximate circulation of 84,000.

Q. How was the retraction, printed by the Mesquite Daily News on
'4August 22, 1980, initiated?

A. The retraction occurred, to the best of respoI~ent's knowledge,
*because the newspapers were made aware of their printing errors.

SQ. Why was no retraction printed by The Shoppinqg News?

A. A retraction was printed in The Shopping News. See enclosed.
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CERTIFIED NAIL -

The Honorable James A. Kattox
1127 Longvorth House Office Duilding
Washington, D.C.

Re:MD +l.2ee(eS) +.

III Dear Congressman Mattox:

-- The Federal Election Commission notified yoU ~on Septe 4,
* 1980, of a complaint which alleges that your comittee violated

certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 191,
q as amended ('the Act j. A copy of the cmpla t was forwarded to

you at that time.

, Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
" complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, on

o October 20, 1980, determined that there is reason to believe
that your committee has violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d and 11 C.F.R.
$ 110.11. Specifically, it appears'that your comittee failed
to present the disclaimer on the subject advertisement in a

o clear and conspicuous manner. The inconspicuzous nature and
__ size of the disclaimer and the fact that the disclaimer appeared
-- outside the body of the advertisement were contL'ibuting factors

in the failure of the disclaimer to appear in the newspapers.
You may submit any additional factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter, if you so desire, within fifteen days. In addition,
please submit answers to the enclosed questions. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. If you do not wish
to submit any additional information, please advise this office
in writing. You are encouraged to respond to this notification
promptly. In order to facilitate your expeditious response to
this notification, we have enclosed a pre-paid, special delivery
envelope.



proced ith oncliaOa. t coarse, this does not pre *
settlement of this mutter throgh informal conciliation . pr*#!*i
a finding of probabl, c.auae. to believe if you so desire...

This matter will remin confidential in acorane ib
2 U.S.C. s 437g(a) (4) (3) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4039.

~Sincerely,

" Max L. Friederso
a Chairman

Enclosure

. Quest ions
Envelope



2. What is the circulation of the Mesquite Daily News and .The Shopping Nes

3. How was the retraction, printed by the Mesquite D~aily Nw8vi
on August 22, 1960, initiated?

N

4. Why was no retraction printed by The Shopping News?
'r
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0CTODER 28, 1980

KUR 1288 - Merandu to the couutsaipn

: above-named document was circulated to the

The were no objections to the revised letter as

attached to the above-named memorandum at the time of the

deadline.
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The Honorable James A. Mattox iii;!

1127 Longworth Mouse off ice Building"... ::,
Washington, D.C. .

-m Dear Congressman Mattox:

t The Federal Election Commission notified you oni Septembr 4,
* 1980, of a complaint which alleges that yor commttee violated

certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
r as amended ( "the Act'M). A copy of the :€omplatnt was forwarded to

you at that time.

, Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, on

o October 20, 1980, determined that there is reason to believe
that your committee has violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d and 11 C.F.R.
S 110.11. Specifically, it appears .that your committee failed
to present the disclaimer on the subject advertisement in a

O clear and conspicuous manner. The inconspicuous nature and
-- size of the disclaimer and the fact that the disclaimer appeared

outside the body of the advertisement were contributing factors
in the failure of the disclaimer to appear in the newspapers.
You may submit any additional factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter, if you so desire, within fifteen days. In addition,
please submit answers to the enclosed questions. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. If you do not wish
to submit any additional information, please advise this office
in writing. You are encouraged to respond to this notification
promptly. In order to facilitate your expeditious response to
this notification, we have enclosed a pre-paid, special delivery
envelope.



proceed with conciliation." Of co€urse, -thi.s dos otpr ~
settlement of this mUatter troughinformal conciliatL/kpE* !t4
a finding of probable caUse to beIleve if you so desire .

This matter will remain confidential in accordance ,with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a)(l2)(A) unless you_ ioti-fy
the Commission irn writing that you wish the matter to-be aade
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Suisan Donaldson,
the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 5234039,

€N
N Sincerely,

o Enclosure

~Questions
Envelope
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2.* What is the €ci cmlation of the- Mesquite Di Ne!.Ban4

3. How was the retraction, printed by the Mesquite Daily Nejmf
on August 22, 1980, initiated?

4. Why was no retraction printed by The Shppn News?
40
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lEN:

The Comission ,.. •

General Coun5* • ...

hERl 1288 (80) - lViSl,/Qn, ofi lVtG~erZ .ul' Rport

0o

vas scheduled for discussion by the Commssion in Exec~tive
Session on October 21, 1980 has been withdrawn.

Nv
The attached 1st General Counsel's Report for NOR •1288(80)

O includes revisions of the original report in the Analysis and
Recommnendation Sections, and the proposed letters to the Respondent

~'and Couplainant.

0 This revised report is being circulated for discussion today
-. in order that this matter may be handled in an expeditious manner.

'0



COPLAINAN' S NAD$ Mr. Royal Masstt .:,
RESPONDENT' S NADIR Mr. Jim Mattox

RELEVANT ST T uR: 2 u.s.c S 4410
11 C.F.R. S 110.11

NINTERNAL REOT CHECKED: Jim Mattox Finance Committee

N
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: n/a

aSUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Mr. Royal Massett has stated in his complaint that Mr. Jim
o Mattox, the respondent, or one of his authorized agents, paid for

advertisements which appeared during Agagust, 1980, in the Mesquite
Daily News (Mesquite, Texas) and The Shopping News (Dallaso, Texas).

o (Attachment I). Mr. Massett alleges that these advertisements,
which advocate the defeat of Tom Pauken, lack the disclaimer

- statement as required by 2 U.S.C. S 441d and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11.
Mr. Mattox and Mr. Pauken were candidates for the U.S. House
of Representatives from the 5th District of Texas in the May
3, 1980 primary.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Upon notification that a complaint had been filed against him,
Congressman Mattox responded to the Commission in a letter dated
September 23, 1980 (Attachment II). Congressman Mattox argues
that the copy of the advertisement which his cauaign staff published
had the proper disclaimer on its face, and the failure of the statement
to appear in the newspaper was due to the fact that some detail is lost
in the process of printing the newspaper. The Mesquite Daily News
acknowledged this error in its August 22, 1980 edition, and The
Shopping News acknowledged the error in a letter dated Septemb-er 24,
1980. Congressman Mattox has enclosed copies of these acknowledge-
ments in his response.



REcoNIE3NATIot

1. Find reason to believe that Ji. Itattox Finance Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11.

2.
Nq

Take no further action in this matter. Close the file.
Send attached letters to the Respondent and Complainant with
copies of the General Counsel's Report.

o Attachments
" Complaint from Massett

o Response from ?4attox
Proposed letters to Respondent and Complainant

*CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Euwuons, Secretary to the Federal Election Commission,
hereby certify that the Commission, on , 1980, by a vote of
to , adopted the above recommendation of the General Counsel in this
matter.

Date:_________

Voting for the Recommendation:______________________

Voting Against the Recomendation:___________________

Absences or Abstentions (indicate) :___ _________________



: :i K:  G9~ i:: , i!i '  a 1 Co2

Va ington,

p~~~Q IU #f : i" :i :!11.4, I ii

1 . Complainanti !

Mr. Royal .e :t204 Ridgewo SbipinCet
Garland, Tm a75041

M~r. ,ZJ~m Rattoz

~3. Copait

! Respondent failed tot comply with 2 U.s.c. S 4418,
anid 11 CFR 5. 110.II in taking out an advertisemnt with-.

4. Facts.
0On Wednesday, August 20, 1980, Respondent or his

-- authorized agents took out advertisements iLn the Mesquite
Daily News, Mesquite, Texas and The Shopping News, Dallas,

~Texas copies of which are attached hereto as Exhibits "A'
and 'B" respectively.

The original of the advertisement given to the
Mesquite Daily News was in identical form to the advertise-
ment as it appeared on August 20, 1980. A copy of the
original given to the Mesquite Daily News is attached as
Exhibit "C".

Nq
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:-: :*' -::-." ,6. liticai :film about her 4 The moiei ;.: -...wing and quiestionable .prsonai .. i..-- "

b,-. roved.to be an embarrassment to ": ',..finances caused responhsible. ;-.. :-&: .
-... .:-.... -- .both him and the Republican ... - ,"'.. Republicans to look for somoels

"rIIP  a  ;i ,-'.;- *I' If-- ;.---- , .; -': :.. ,,towun in 1 9807 They were ':, .' -:-"- -.

" .' r ',. ,'-He is. -_-- ;. :: ;:':J-_u '-- unsuccessful and he is now running
"----L =. e ISpresently unemployed and, a-" --'nother campain"of deceit: and --;=--" :-

• -.-:": -"- " sayshe ns living off borrowed money to d ristortion financed by the big-spending
':-." - """ Support his wife and five children s.5 :.. special": ineess ."" " "" " ,"

.: i.,:-ii:,-.'- :.---: . ..: ... i ,If thIs Is the best he can do to" '; -.'" Tom Pauken would like to start at
• --": -'- - .-:: -;jmanage his own affairs In our free : .the top in a job paying $60,662.50.
...e:.,.,_-;:...c-.: ...::.--,nterprise system,-how could ::-:.. : .Would you hire someone with his-

:.:: :.:-::.:-t:-: er t aykne believe that he could do any .experience to fill one of the most,.
' better for the people of our country? "important jobs in our country?- I

S . . : ..:- ; . ...... .

D.C. -..- ,-.-*.-. t.Was-ni.ngton. Oct. 30....." 1978 "* 'Dllas Morning News. Novt. 2. 197 n.ala ie

' - :- .,- ,,-"--,., :, ' Cane date Financial Disclosure Statemenv. Cong~ressonal Da '-k , llT.e Heral. Jan0 9.-1980

__._-____.__.-___--__-______- .. Canaodate Tomn Paulien. U.S. Mouse of Rep~resentatives. An.Tl a.r" oUS.Conresma



';:*" . * .> . "~ ....$60 ".,6. 50. .',:,•- .:':. .Jo b.* ;
• ,, -. . - --* !',. .. -" ....;, ; i . -'. ..... a ' .. .. .th-Rpu lia cand...date ..rthe .. Congress ...

" '.: .,;,' ...... '. ' .% ;:'' .:' :.:-:' :.. " telling... .. peopleh is..:?,•¢ l- qualified.:'. .. f".r the.. . ..o " .... ...

• . -. -

... .-- .--- - -.._. .. u.bst-,-n ha manage-d -to.rtrebd o
-. :; : -.. ..".. ' -'*- : " .. ;'- -.....ha was- in. 197 :Hewoke then as.,- a o .,- political office nto fm- flam . -., : .- *,..

.- :--.-,-:.....-, :,--, '',:...,. . :.-oer - leve staffen, the Ne bixo n it nprducti os h .S o gr _s ,

. _._, ___. __,_.. ._._o___ .,.___.. , - ;a . .. ... -. .. p ltia noa wh has .
° - ..."=' °" - "= " • -. only- a year.... ' -. ,,.. - :.o,: ., -.- . • - .. m o e from.. d.-ist' r i to. di"'stnct ." tryin to-;..--'-°

• ." -';.J" He is a layr.u.e.a.ee -~ gteete ihn ea novmn

:... :•.-.: ::. .-.- - 1975." Tw ou yars lterbio197, his II w Hian Parlo k and. ran. f oru tate
'-" . .. -. • " .", -totl " inom fro la rctc was . " Seat i" 196 and- th voters' rejected'-

.. .,,;... ,... . .--.:; - .-.- -: ,,, ..... re..orted. to be.,- on..: i lyi0,88.2theion -¥o him . _ ','i..tej d e .. ....:... .,
*,. . .- . ,.-=- . .-. ... .i 7. his - e,,ima.t.d. incom droppe He the moved int our. district to-.:-.

. . ... . ..... . ' .. .to,.$ 000"  
-. -' - ;' -" -lu 'or Co grs because'  th North. .

-* - "" ",°-"::.. ' . up law" prctc and -beganu tr.in t o o- - .ppo .t hi where heas then.. l n.-: .-:-

: i d: "" " .... r ,-: ,.proved.,.... - . - ato bom arast o ... fihanes caused resons i *: :.:.

..-,-:. .......;.. .,,: . .- ...:. .. ... -,: . ..-:l. , .Th i s shotl ha un epoyed and ,. : -.. rnucsu n he i s ,,no runing

'";;",. "":";":",' '"'"' "'" :""" ":If thi-.sub s t h e beth ca doo .:-Tom Pauken waoeul. wo a ng d lk t tart atisfo
": -.[--- :::;.-,:'."; -- "-* '"- ..:-. '. m•anag is ow a ir in.97 e o fr e e thena- .-p ltco fe int o paim fng- S60 6 -6 " ,

:: '*-'..-.. -. ...-,.:. I- anoe betlieve that heb co d osrc any eeiner:- , to,; fill ,,.,, one,,, of,,, the most .

. .:.a=-*- ? Z;' .'etis t pla bur cousnry Im-por;: 'gtat wiob invovountry? .-
- -... . : I , -lee sucsfl Hi f rst la .pracice - ",no a 'tahment21' w~ ith an 7om uit.---

~ .j* " ' .wen "oth sies a oZce:e •~ 17'eovdfomNrhKK ls ona .-i.
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DerM. Steele:,' .-.

p) concerning theMterVd *y Irrefeence ahve-

advertisemet in the m
Ne Bws, Dallas, Texas,-et

0 Enclosed is a copy of the front page story which appeared in the Mesqute
S Daily News on Prday, August 22, 1980, three days before the complaint was

filed by my opponent's campag staff member (Exhibit A).

Also enclosed is &copy of a lettr I received from the publisher of theShopping 3m, the other nespaper in question (Exhibit 3).

As you can see from the enclosed exhibits, the failure of the disclosure state-
- went to appear was the result of a printing error on the part of the newspapers.

The original camera-ready art of the advertisement, which my campain provided
00 the newspapers, clerly had the disclosure statement printed on its face

(Exhibit C).

The fact that this complaint wa filed well after these facts ware public know-
ledge would indicate that the complaint is of a frivolous nure and should not
be taken seriously.

I would hope, therefore, that you would recomend to the Coisasion that they
close the file on this netter.

Thank jou for your attention to this matter.

M<ember of Congress ..)Endls.

- wao pemm em Us F eamn m Cs. m n wmup0. D.C.
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September 24, 1980

The Jim Ifato poltical ad colpy..eceived by The Shopping Nis_'M ,. ,.
schedtuled to mu in August, 1950, did contaiLn a disclaimer.
the disclaimer did not appeer to the ad that was rum in tim pM ' ......

because the type was mnall end the crnea failed to pick it up,.i

The Shopping NmJ. C. Harty Pu c Cons, Inc.

(EXHIBIT B)

4808 South Buckner Blvd. RO. Bcic 17546 C~Ias. Texas 75217 (214)388-3431388-3478

PlaatGoe Mesqluite White Rock Lake Highland~s .Garlandl

,

0

: ',': ,,' , , : ? -'."/ .* * :,, ,: :,

Pieasan! Grove



!had was in 1971. He
lower-level staffr in: the
House but left that job ini i.
only a year." i:

He is a lawyer, but he has i
been successful. His first law ,
went "out of business as o
1 975.u'" Two years later, in i! -
total income from law practc~
reported to be only $10,858.2 TihV:In
1978, his "estimated" income d
to $6,000.3  -

In 1979 he announced he wigng
up law practice and began tryk
make a living following actress '
Fonda around the country show.ga
political film about her.' Themos
proved to be an embarrassmetto
both him and the Republican Party

He is presently unemployed and
says he is living off borrowed money to
support his wife and five children5

If this is the best he can do to
manage his own affairs In our free
enterprise system, how could
anyone believe that he could do any
better for the people of our coutry?

Senate In 1976, and th v |arejected
him.6

He then moved into ou district to
run for Congress beau. h North
Dallas power brokers wouldno
support him where he wa te living.

You rejected him in 1978.
His do~se identity with the ultra right-

wing and questionable personal
finances caused responsible
Republicans to look for someone else
to run in 1 980.7 They were
unsuccessful and he is now running
another campaign of deceit and
distortion financed by the big-spending
special interests. ,

Tom Pauken would flke to start at
the top in a job paying $60,662.50.
Would you hire someone with his
experience to fill one of the most
important jobs in our country?

'Finncial Slalen . Stae Senate Caddt Ter Ouba
Offce oWthe Secretay @6 tat. Austi. TX. Mv. 3.10

,Candtdae Finnca Diosaws Staement. Cnie
Candidate Tom Pauken. U.S. lMue @6 eprmnivua.
Washington. D.C.. CcL. 30. 1076

'Candidae Financia Dicise Sttmn numth
Candcdae T"or Pauken. U.S. Mouse @6 fts'eemhes
Washmiton. D.C.. Oct 30.1l076

oDeaaa Moring News. Sept 25.10 alrl nd Dabs Tienas
HVemM. Jant 5. 1I00

DaaTwee Moa. Jan 21.10I00 and Debs Tmes

Deaa Moy Ne. No. .10

' Dabs Tams MraN. Jan.L 130
"Annusalauy 1o, U.S. Conghein

EXHIBIT C

,

'B

0
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1127 LongwOrth House: 0* ~ 2~~
Washington, D.C. ' ,!/:,..: i: ''?'

. . , _-_ _ _ _ _ . '.i' -i ,i.
-

.

Dear Congrsmanfo l Nat6#y...,

'qviolated ceti setkons oZ tb edei. ral *1 im Ca aig
Act of 1971, as amende4 or Chapters 95 and' 96 of Title 26,

0 U.S. Code.

e The Commission, on , 1980, determined that on
o the basis of the information in the comp1aint and information

provided by you that there is reason to believe that a
'q violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d and 11 CFR S 110.11 has been committed.

However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
O Commission has decided to take no further action and close its

file in this matter. This matter vill become a part of the public
Srecord within 30 days.

Sincerely

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

i,- : .] ! ., i:<:'I ' .: i .: id : ° i-



Thme ora* aeA.ato
1127 Longv zth House Offce lding :+
Washkingtou. D.C.

Re: MURt 1288(80)

Dear Congresamnf Ilattox:

On September 4,• 1980, the Commission notified 'you of
40 a complaint alleging that-you or your committee may have-

violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campagn
Ar ct of 1971, as amended or Chapters 95 and 96 ok Title 26,

0'U.S. Code.

, The Commission, on , 1980, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information

o provided by you that there is reasonto believe that a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d and 11 CFRt S 110.11 has been committed.

W However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the
o Commission has decided to take no further action and close its

file in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
• -record within 30 days.

OD Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



4 ./' - :" :, , / . . ;:.. : . :: ! " : 'i

* *. r, , ,, ., , ' .: .... . . . .• :- .. -

Royal:: : ,. : i, '

O Dear Mr. Rasstt: -'! .....: ..- - -:. :*:

P7 The Federal RZ .siou.-ham reviv4 the.

Sdetermined that o ,cbaisc th e.infomin ~ii
in yur o~lift ad$nirva IOn rnd ltjn SpO befl

that there is reason tO. be: ieve .: tof a a viol~ation ofth
SFederal Election Calpaign Act of 1971 as amended ("the Act')
has been comitted, flowever, after considering the circumstances

" of this matter, the Commssion has decided to take no further
action and close its file in this matter.

0
Should additional information come to your attention

rwhich you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
ocontact Susan Donaldson, the staff member assigned to this

matter at (202) 523-4166.

~Sincere ly,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



Garlndexas"744

allegations of yoir co~ant dated August 31, 3$*Qi~i R4/!i ' ~i

determined .that on: the is of the information ptl ide
in your complaint and informtion provided by the *spmdn
that there is reason o ~believe that a v iolattnof theiii~ -

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended (tUheAc'm)

has been committed. However, after considering the circumstances
of this matter, the Commission has decided to take no further
action and close its file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact Susan Donaldson, the staff member assigned to this
matter at (202) 523-4166.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

0)

0



DAT'B: OCTOBER 15, 1980

SUBJECT: OBJECTION - HUE 1288 - First General
Counsel's Report dated 10-14-S0; Received
in OCS 10-14-80, 2:56

The above-nanud document was circulated on an

EUXPDITE basis at 4 :00, October 14, 1980.

NrCommssioner Harris submitted an objection at 9:=42,

0 October 15, 1980.

' " This matter wiii be discussed in executive

0 session on Monday, October 20, 1980.

V
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COMPLAINANT' S MARE: Mr. Royal flaeett
RESPONDENT 'S NAME: Mr. Jim Mattox

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.s.c s 441d
11. c.p.a. S 110.11

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Jim Mattox Finance Committee

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: n/a

aSUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Mr. Royal Massett has stated in his complaint that Mr. Jim
o Mattox, the respondent, or one of his authorized agents, paid for

advertisements which appeared during August, 1980, in the Mesquite
~'Daily News (Mesquite, Texas) and The ghopping News (Dallas, Texas).

o (Attachment I). Mr. Massett alleges that these advertisements,
which advocate the defeat of Tom Pauken, lack the disclaimer

-- statement as required by 2 U.S.C. s 441d and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11.
Mr. Mattox and Mr. Pauken were candidates for the U.S. House

Sof Representatives from the 5th District of Texas in the May
3, 1980 primary.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Upon notification that a complaint had been filed against him,
Congressman Mattox responded to the Commission in a letter dated
September 23, 1980 (Attachment II). Congressman Mattox explained
that the copy of the advertisement which his campaign staff published
had the proper disclaimer on its face. The failure of the statement to
appear in the newspaper was due to the fact that some detail is lost
in the process of printing the newspaper. The Mesquite Daily News
acknowledged this error in its August 22, 1980 edition, and The
Shopping News acknowledged the error in a letter dated September 24,
1980. Congressman Mattox has enclosed copies of these acknowledge-
ments in his response.



~U~om~ t his e~itb~p'Lse4
i ii c.zj. S 11041.

0Attacbmts

Complaint from Masst ....
Response from Mattox

'r

N

P CERTIFICATION
0

-- I, Marjorie W. Ermons, Secretary to the Federal Election Commission,
hereby certify that the Comission, on , 1980, by a

0 vote of to , adopted the above recouunendation of the General
Counsel in this matter.

Date: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Voting for the Reconunendation: _________________

Voting Against the Recoitnendation:

Absences or Abstentions (Indicate):
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Respondent failed to comply with 2 U.s.c. S 4424,and 11 CFR S. ll0.ll in taking out an advertisement with-.
out proper disclosure.

l 4. Facts.
__ On Wednesday, August 20, 1980, Respondent or his

authorized agents took out advertisements in the Mesquite
0 Daily News, Mesquite, Texas and The Shopping News, Dallas,

Texas copies of which are attached hereto as Exhibits A
and "B" respectively.o

The original of the advertisement given to the
Mesquite Daily News was in identical form to the advertise-
ment as it appeared on August 20, 1980. A copy of the
original given to the Mesquite Daily News is attached as
Exhibit "C".

'r
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h is quaif ',m yu tiUg.'

..... +"-'AboutH. "  ' i WhatAbout HIS
Work Epelem . *' " ol lExeine

-: +,,. . The facts show that the only .- +.'+.+ Pauken is a professiona, candidate
i" : ..&ubstantive job Tom Pauken has ever -who has managed to) turn three bids for

-+ ha was in 1971. He work-ed then as a . ~oItical office into flm-f lam .-# ";!k?-'." :.
:'• .-:2-+.: :--.":"liower-level staffer in 'the Nixon White . ,productions. '. I" -. :i-:,5'::
"+ : :::-- ; :-:.-:.. :: House, but left that job in disgrace after : - i oiian'gl ("a -+--4 ,}:

: - ~-.rp4  - .y. • .: . . ::-:-.- -. +moved from district to distdctjtrying to j: .
• -.. - )-l"eis- aIlawyer, but he hs never ,.-: get elected With n~o real ihVbtvemenlt.., .

went ',"outf bush~iness= as= f Dece .mber,:'. Hemoved from North Dallas;o Tnear •]i
- : ' 2---7.1t',. Two, years lter~i ' l9:Thhis: ,.,..Highnand Park anod ran fta tee ;.-..:

......-:.:- : ;: 97Q,. s."estimated" income dropped- .: e then moved into our.:district to ....
--- " .--.... l$6OO -: 

"  ' ; :' : "r" :'j"'- *: "i-rurn for Congress because the North'...-
- -:.-'.- :'"- :' '-:.. _ ":; .... • . Dallas power brokers would not -..-. ;-+:

_____...... "i enucdh w -giving . support him: where he Was then hiving.
-:6; |aw practice and began trying to .'+ : . . -- :,-...-.. :... . .. _ .

+. .! .:" -rmakeaaunliving followingth actress Jane. -" You rejected hir..i..1978-.i:..--..- .-'
§..odaarud hecontyshwig . His close identity With the ultra right--

'=6titicalfilm about her.4 The movie . :-. .wing and questionable personal --. ,
' ~- -proved.to be an embarrassment to :'.- finances caused responsible .-: .

!-.+ --:.-......:, , both him and the Republican.. f- '.;H>"- Republicans to look for someone else
+"-' " -" " " ":.... .. § ::'"' torun in 1I_8R.) The were ":

.. ... z~c~. ., --,-,;. -'; :. unisuccessful and he is now running" .

.;"::..- '.. ..,. " .,. ,-Heis,.. .presently. . unemployed and . t': another campaign-of. deceit and - :::-_
.... --- -sy he is living off borrowed money to distortion financed by the big-spending

-- support his wife and five children 5 seilineet. .

::.:;o...i-- :! ltI this is the best-he can do to .. "ITom Pauken would like to start at
. .+'" - rnanage his own affairs in our free "the top in a job paying $60,662.50.
.. e..n:-hterprise system,-how could -::•;Would you hire someone with his -

{::. ~i : : :-- -- a iiayone believe that he could do any experience to fill one of the most :
:-: -: ":-_-::): :.-!i. better for the people of our country? important jobs in our country?

F.inanc. .al..State_.ment.. "allas MOrning News. Sept. 25. 1979 ano.Oallas Times

. .- :: . ._.: ..:: .j_.:.,:_,,,- Fiania Satmet.State Senate Candhdate Tom Pauken. . : Herld. Jan 5. 1980•"

-.- Office of trie Secretary of State. Austin. TX. Mar. 3.1976 "
"'Dallas Tames Herald. Jan 21. 1980 ano Daltas Tames

, -' - ; '.+- :: -- " CandidOate Fananc al DisclOSure Statement. Congressional '7 , Herald. May 29. 1980
• - : :.f:" .-- - - Canaeoate Tom Pauiien. U S House of Representatives. * onn N s... .197

.,.. ,.. .. : -~ ., "...wanngton. 0.C.. Oct. 30. 19,78 ..... "- Dla omgN w ~
, - ;-?". -, 'Canmadae Fina ncial Disctomure Statement.Congressona " ala Tie Head Ja 9.18

-;F "". ' -, Canodate rn Paujen. U S. House of Relpresen'atives. "Ariual salary for U S Congressma "
.. _: - ...: ": _ 'J ., ,. "-. Wasninoton D.C. Oct 30. 978 . ~ w ~ t A ....... ... . , . :..
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:-Y :.-. Tomn Pauk~en, the Republilican candidate for the U.S.Congress,
--. - . -:-,:7 '&.:-;" : .. ' Fhas be-en telling pole he is well-qualified for:the job :- "-.

-:{ :W =" -.. ":.-'-: 2..i'; " .since you are the boss, you'll want to look at-the facts about,..
• ' , .....---':.:,-, ... ... -- ;'- -i" 4Ahik uhflnu on -- ouli th jdg..; ---. ,. at,-

+ i :1. :,-. ~q-.>: .- "".- Work Experinence? ., -; Pli~ c~qpeni e ? '.

.'-Y ] :-"-'.:%""]- '! L::: ""7:,..}i L ;--. - , The facts show that the only -. ' Pauken is a professional candidate
':.""- i-;::i' iif.'! " ; !',,: . : .- ' ': ".i:. -.. i.ulbstantive job-Tom PaUken has e ver~ "."who has managed to turn three bids for ..

. ":":L-.-.:-.;[ . .. .W'r '  - -". ."} -<:--'-;";.'.:: . had was in 1971. He worked then as a . political office into flim-flam .: .. ,.

,, ,-,- .. --- --',. ... -. ' .. ... l .. ower-level staffer in the Nixon White .. productions. .;, ' ,.:._

, . : i : ;.. .. .,,..:+:."..: |. u""y---" a y--ar " '" : ..from- district-ve tofomddsstrtictdi tryingryito-o

, X-. ~He is a lawyer, but he has never ,-., :'get elected with no real involvement ;:
.: -... .. :... .,.,_. ;.. ,,, u -. "been successful. His first law practice .nor attachment with any community.

... ".. went "out of business as of December. " He moved from North Dallas to near
• . ..;.,.... _ j___._ ,. :. 1975Y Two years later, in 1977. his . " -lighland Park anid ran for the State.-i-

--. total income from law practice was "-Senate in 1976. and the voters rejected
~ -r ~ ~.- reported to be only $10,858.2 Then, in him.6  ""N:.... "- -"-'-;

-;" - :- ..-. . . 1978. his "estimated" income dropped , . He then moved into our district to •..

• -=:-- - ... " -....-- "'- ... . .. " ......... -to $6,00O. -. . " - ,- ,;''- - run for Congress because the North "

- -- 4.--- --

-In 1979 he announced he was givingup law practice and began trying to
.make a living following actress Jane

.Fonda around the country showing a
• political film about her.' The movie
proved tobe an embarrassment to' .'

both him and the Republican

-.--He is presently unemployed and
says he is living off borrowed money to

Ssupport his wife and five chiidren.Y
• If this is the best he can do to ':

mnn~ae his own affairs in our free

"' '-'"--"''" "" "" "" " I enterprise system, how could
........ • . .......... .... . . . ; . ... . . anyone believe that he could do any

........ -.... ...... - ;" " .... "better for the people of our country?

."--- --..- 1: - . e S..s-Iay, Qe ISIS.-.uSI:'fl,,T :...a.,: 19"
*" , ., . - l i :"v ' ," -

=
. .... . _ , , - Ca. .n..k .co .S ,.' .Coau ...a

.Dallas powe r brokers would not .:-,;support him where hle was then living•.
• .;You rejected him in .1978 ,.:7,:-..,..-
* and cls dentity with the ultra right-
-. .. rg ndquestionable per~sonal "

"-.fihances caused responsible "
"Republicans to look for someone else

-,-.to run in 980i Theywere " -...

i unsuccessful and he is now running
"another campaign of deceit and

distortion financed by the btg-spending
• special interests ... """ i

Tom Pauken would like to start at
the top in a job paying S60,662.50.

Swould you hire someone with his
experience to fill one of the most
important jobs in our country?

- ff.@il Janr. ! l !6 "
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Tom -Paken- the.... ......
has been teiiing :s i ~

Since you are the bos o'lwant to lohis qualificions - yu be thi

What About HisWork Experience?

The facts show that the onlysubstantive job Tom Pauken has ever
had was in 1971. He worked then as a
lower-level staffer in the Nixon White
.House, but left that job in disgrace after
only a year.

He is a lawyer, but he has never
been successful. His first law practice
went "out of business as of December,

* 1975."' Two years later, in 1977, his
total income from law practice was
reported to be only $10,858.2 Then, in
1978, his "estimated" income dropped
to $6,000.3

In 1979 he announced he was giving
up law practice and began trying to
make a living following actress Jane
Fonda around the country showing a
political film about her.' The movie
proved to be an embarrassment to
both him and the Republican
Party.

He is presently unemployed and
says he is living off borrowed money to
support his wife and five children 5

If this is the best he can do to
manage his own affairs in our free
enterprise system, how could
anyone believe that he could do any
better for the people of our country?

F~nencaa, StatemenT. Slate Senate Candadate Tom Pauaen.
Office Of tme Secretary of State. Austin. TX. Mar. 3.1976

' Cand.otgf Fanaad ) f Statement. Congressional
Canoiaate Tomin.,,r. • U S House of Refpresentat~ves.

. Wasningmon. 0.C. ,. 30, 197e
'Carniudcar. Fariancial Disclosure Statenme.Congressona

Candiat~e Tom Pauaken. U S. Housel of Representatives
was,,,., 0 C. oct 30. 1978 Exhibi

Politic .......
Pauken is a professoa canidat

who has managed to tur three bids for
political office into flim-flam
productions.

He is a political nomad wh has
moved from district to district trying to
get elected with no real inovement
nror attachment with any community.
He moved from North Dallas to near
Highland Park and ran for the State
Senate in 1976, and the voters rejected
him.6

He then moved into our district to
run for Congress because the North
Dallas power brokers would not
support him where he was thenl living.

You rejected him in 1978.
His close identity with the ultra right-

wing and questionable personal
finances caused responsible
Republicans to look for someone else
to run in 1980.' They were
unsuccessful and he is now running
another campaign of deceit and
distortion financed (.y the big-spending
special interests.

Tom Pauken would like to start at
the top in a job paying $60,662.50.
Would you hire someone with his
experience to fill Qne of the most
important jobs in our country?

"Daltas AMornanq News, Sept. 25. 1979 and Daltas Times
Herald. Jan. 5. 1960

'Dallas Tames l-erald. Jan 21. 1960 and Dalas Timnes
Herald. May 29, 1980

'Dallas Morning News. Nov. 6. 197

'Dallas Times Heraldl. Jan 9. 1980
L An &aay for U S Congressm-an
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To Whom I t May Concern:

the di~sclad~mer did not appear In the .d that was rin in the p ,
because the type ma mel an t cinrta failed to pick it up.

The Shopping ee
J, C. iHarty Pub one, Inc.Pb

c Rtt
0

0

(EXHIBIT B)

4808 Soth Buckner Blvd. P.O. Box 17546 Das, Texas 7,5217 (214) 388-3431.388-3478

PlaatGoe Mesquite White Rock Lake Highlands .Garland
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What About HisWork Experience?
The facts show that the only

substantive job Tomn Pauken has ever
had was in 1971. He worked then as a
lower-level staffer in the Nixon White
House but left that job in disgrace after
only a year.

He is a lawyer, but he has never
been successful. His first law practice
went "out of business as of December,
1 975." Two years later, in 1977, his
total income from law practice was
reported to be only $10,858.2 Then, in
1978, his "estimated" income dropped
to $6,000.3

In 1979 he announced he was giving
up law practice and began trying to
make a living following actress Jane
Fonda around the country showing a
political film about her.' The movie
proved to be an embarrassment to
both him and the Republican Party.

He is presently unemployed and
says he is living off borrowed money to
support his wife and five children 5

If this is the best he can do to
manage his own affairs In our free
enterprise system, how could
anyone believe that he could do any
better for the people of our country?

'Financil1 Statmao. Stalts Sanate Candidate Tom Patihan.
Office of tha Sacratar of Stats. Austin, TX. Malr. 3.1376

aondKidat F~nnIal Dslosure Seamsn. Congrasional
Candidate Tom Paukan. U.S. House of Rap~rssntha.
Washington. D.C.. Oct. 30. 1376

'Candidae Financ,,l Dlacoau.' SbabsmnLCongraaalona
Candidao Tom Pals. U.S. Houss of Fspruaantlis.
Wasington. D.C.. Oct 30.1676

What About His
Politial Exedec

Paukenis a osa tumthre ef
who has managed totr he isfr
political office into flm-f lam
productions.

He is a political nomad who has
moved from district to district trying to
get elected with no real involvement
nor attachment with any community.
He moved from North Dallas to near
Highland Park and ran for the State
Senate in 1976, and the voters rejected i
him.6

He then moved into our district to
run for Congress because the NOrth ,
Dallas power brokers would not
support him where he was then living.

You rejected him in 1978.
His close identity with the ultra right-

wing and questionable personal
finances caused responsible
Republicans to look for someone else
to run in 1 98O. 7 They were
unsuccessful and he is now running
another campaign of deceit and
distortion financed by the big-spending
special interests. ,

Tom Pauken would like to start at
the top in a Job paying $60,662.50.
Would you hire someone wlith his
experience to lIii one of the most
Important jobs In our country?

osbaW Morninl News, gae. gS. i0p an Dabs Tinm
HwaM. Jan. 6. 13O0

' DeMs Tiam Newa. Jan 21.1660 and DMas Tunas
Dftrsl. May2. 1360

•Ds~as Mornin Nawa. Nay. 6.137r7
'Dabs Tkma eesM JSS ,13 10
• m us ais 6w US. O ..... ....uu

-EXHIBIT ,C-

$CO662.5d J ob*
Torn Pauken, the Republican ca ndidate for the U4 Conress, :i

has been telling people he is wel-oiJ- fiedfo ib. : job. :
Since you are the boss, you'll want to look at the fct about I

his qualifications - you be the judge...I



J3 :rX etbr23, 1980-

Mr. (2iarl N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal lction Cision
1325 K[ St., NW.
Wauhington, D.C. 20463

1.: HUR 1288 (80)

Dear Mr. Steele:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated September + 4, 1960

I concerning the Matter Under Reniew referenced above.

* The facts as stated in the complaint are not accurate.

r on Wednesday, August 20, 1980, I directed my campaign+ staff to publish an
advertisement in the Mesquite Daily News, Mesquite, Texas ad the Shppn

0 News, Dallas, Texas, entitled "$60,662.50 Job".

" Enclosed is a copy of the front page story which appeared in the Mesquite
o Daily News on Friday, August 22, 1980, three days before the complaint was

filed by my opponent's campaign staff member (Exhibit A).

Also enclosed is a copy of a letter I received from the publisher of the
O Shopping News, the other newspaper in question (Exhibit B).

I As you can see from the enclosed exhibits, the failure of the disclosure state-
-O met to appear was the result of a printing error on the part of the newspapers.

The original camera-ready art of the advertisement, which my campaign provided
the newspapers, clearly had the disclosure statement printed on its face
(Exhibit C).

The fact that this complaint was filed well after these facts were public know-
ledge would indicate that the complaint is of a frivolous nature and should not
be taken seriously.

I would hope, therefore, that you would recommend to the Comunission that they

close the file on this matter.

Thank j ou for your attention to this matter.

Member of Congress"i .,..,,-- Ec.

NOt pnited al Germe rW Expenr J M o Flwo Caite, P.O. Bon 140163. Delas. Texas 7S214, 214-741-1960, A. Don Crowder. TIIr.ss A sepIy 0'~rempav Wl Ued with

,nd ,s av,,,me ,o pscs ,rn m e Federa Eleot Cornnsaon, waehnn D.C. = _
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Septeber 24, 1960

To Who It May Concern:

The Jia Ifattox political ad copy receive by The Shopping New sa

scheduled to m in August, 1980, did contain a disclainer. U e?

the dislame did not appeaT in the ad that was Tunm in the paper

because the type was mal and the cra failed to pick it up.

The Shopping News
3, C. Harty Pub atone, mnc,

Rarty

0
'p

0

(EXHIBIT B)
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'1,

488South Bukn'er Btrd P.O. Box 17546 Dallas, Texas 75217 (214) 388-3431,388-3478
Pleasant Grove Mesquite White Rock Lake Highlands Garland



$60,662.50J*
Tom Pauken, the Republican candidate for the US. CoIgrss

has been telling people he is well j -ob~

Since you are the boss, you'll want to look at the facts abu
his qualifications - you be the judge...

What About HisWork Experience?
The facts show that the only

substantive job Tom Pauken has ever
had was in 1971. He worked then as a
lower-level staffer in the Nixon White
House but left that job in disgrace after
only a year.

He is a lawyer, but he has never
been successful. His first law practice
went "out of business as of December,
1975.' Two years later, in 1977, his
total income from law practice was
reported to be only $10,858.2 Then, in
1978, his "estimated" income dropped
to $6,000.3

In 1979 he announced he was giving
up law practice and began trying to
make a living following actress Jane
Fonda around the country showing a
political film about her.' The movie
proved to be an embarrassment to
both him and the Republican Party.

He is presently unemployed and
says he is living off borrowed money to
support his wife and five children.5

If this is the best he can do to
manage his own affairs in our free
enterpris system, how could
anyone believe that he could do any
better for the people of our country?

'Finarcial Stllenn. Stt Senate Candidat Tom Pauken.
Offiece of the Secretary of State. Austn. TX. Mar. 3,1076

Cllajr Finalncial Diacloewre Statement, Congressional
Candidat Tom Pauken. U.S. House of Representatives.
Washington. D.C.. Oct. 30,.1078

'Candidate Finncial Diaclss Smeu,.age.oa
Candidat Tam Potaen. U.S. House of Rapmeenhllves.
Washington. D.C.. Oct 30,1070

*What About His!

Pauken is a professional candidate
who has managed to turn three bids for
political office into flrn-f lam
productions.

He is a political nomad who has
moved from district to district trying to
get elected with no real inolemn
nor attachment with any comuit. ;
He moved fromNorth Dallastonear- /
Highland Park and ran fOr the State •:
Senate in 1976, and the voters rejete
him.6

He then moved into our district to :
run for Congress because the North
Dallas power brokers would not
support him where he was then living.

You rejected him in 1978.
His close iden titY with the ultra rIght

wing and questionable personal
finances caused responsible
Republicans to look for someone else
to run in 1980.? They were
unsuccessful and he is now running
another campaign of deceit and
distortion financed by the big-spending
special interests.

Tom Pauken would like to start at
the top ina job paying $60,662.50.
would you hiem awi wehis

Heald, Jan. 5. 10f0
,Deaa Tminw Heral. Jan 2.13 and DabsI Thus

,Hera5. MWS, 01310
oDaes Meuh tdw No,.SO. 101" -7

,'Dabs , 7lwItwo 1 .-.

EXHIBIT c
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Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Coumission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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James A. Mvattox .1110 Valenciam
Dallas, Texas 75223 Re NUR 1286(80)

Dear Mr. Nattox:

This letter i* t nitfy you that on Septabe 2, IRSO
the Federal Ulection Com ision received a comlainti vhic

Zn alleges that you ma hv violated certain sections of th
Federal Election Campagn Act of 1971, as amended (rathe

0O Act') or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. & cop ofthis omplint s enpsd. We have numbered ,,this matter l
wr 1288. Please refer b this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
'-, in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee

in connection with this matter. Your response must be submittedo within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within .15 days, the Commission may take further action

r based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.s.c. S 437g(a) (4)(a) and S 437g(a) (12)C(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commnission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.
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Federal Eleo~on Com~ion
1325 K. Street , W.V.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:
In accordance with the provisions of 2 U.I~.

$ 437g~a)(Cl) and 11 CFR S 111.4, I hereby filethie
Complaint.

vs.

p.'

~

~ ii::'
(-f* ;J

-

1. Complainant.
Mr. Royal Massett
204 Ridgevood Shopping Center
Garland, Texas 75041

2. Respondent.
Mr. Jim Mattox

3. Complaint.

Respondent failed to comply with 2 U.S.C. S 441d,
and 11 CFR 5 110.11 in taking out an advertisement with-
out proper disclosure.

4. Facts.

On Wednesday, August 20, 1980, Respondent or his
authorized agents took out advertisements in the Mesquite
Daily News, Mesquite, Texas and The Shopping News, Dallas,
Texas copies of which are attached hereto as Exhibits "A"
and "B" respectively.

The original of the advertisement given to the
Mesquite Daily News was in identical form to the advertise-
ment as it appeared on August 20, 1980. A copy of the
original given to the Mesquite Daily News is attached as
Exhibit "C".
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rita in both papers appeared w£it.tsquired by 11 C.F.R. $ 130.11(a) (1.-'

?hos statants are based pon irjformation andbelief base upou nformation (eceive 'jfroufyboth nwi

Subscribed azjd aworn to be fore the undersigned au-
thority on the day of A , 8

County, Texas

WIL~.IAM 0 IWOIT
Phb.c. ~flm Cmaswy. T

ItbtvCormnumo" I~e

'a



Thfacts show that the of : :-, ::.::: . auken is a professional candid*.
ea*iejob Tor0 Paukeni: w. i: has managed t turnthree bidaf.
id Was in 1971. H worke - pol Itical office into flmn-fam :;;.:

,.'but left that job in . after
ear.

pa lawyer, but hasg vr
ssful. His first law prtice

of business as of Oebr,
Two years later, in :1977, :his

efrom law practice was "
to be only $1O,858,2 Then, in
.."estimated" income dropped

he announced he was giving
~ ~~practice and began trying to

a living following actress Jane
around the country showing a

' ilieal film about her.4 The movie
!:: ' to bean embarrassment to
; Paty.and the Republican

He is presently unemployed and
Ssays he is living off borrowed money to

support his wife and five children.5

i- I lhlsls=thebhesthecan doto
menqe his -w affairs In our free
e npds. esystem, how could

' aitpo believe that he could do any
better for the people of our country?

'Financial Statement State Senate Candidate Tom PaiOffice of the Secretary of State. Austin TX Mar 3

* Candidate Financial Disclosure Statement. Congressc
Candidate Tom Pauken. U S. House of Representa
Wainrgton. D C. Oct 30. 1978

Canaidete Financial Disclosure Statement. Congress~o
CanOdete rome Pauken. U S House of Representa
Washinmgton D C Oct 30. 1978

He is a political nomad who has
moved from district to distict trying to;
get elected with no real involvement/?
nor attachtnent with any community. :i
He moved from North Dallas to near i
Highland Park and~n for the State :
Senate in 1976, and the voters rejectS

He then moved into our district to ;i
run for Congress because the North :.r, f

Dallas power brokers would not
support him where he was then living. :i

You rejected him in 1978.-,
His close identity with the ultra right- i;

wing and questionable personal ,, ,
finances caused responsible :,
Republicans to look for someone else :,.
to run in 1 980. They were ,i
unsuccessful and he is now running
another campaign of deceit and :
distortion financed by the big-spendingl "!i"
special interests.

Tom Pauken would like to start at
the top in a job paying $60,662.50.
Would you hire someone with his
experience to fill one of the most
important jobs in our country?

-Dallas Mornr'g News Sept 25 1979 and Dallas Times
Herald Ja" 5 1980

Dallas Times Herald Jan 21 1980 and Dallas T -"es
Herald May 29 1980

-Dallas Morning News Nov 6 1977

nal Dallas Times Herald/ Jan 9 1980
ltives "Annual salary for U S Congressman

E hihit "A"



Tom Pauken, the R!has been telling;
Since you are the bc:

his qualifi(

What About HisWork Experience?
The facts show that the only

substantive job Tom Pauken has ever
had was in 1971. He worked then as a
lower-level staffer in the Nixon White
House, but left that job in disgrace after
only h~ear.

He, a lawyer, but he has never
been successful. His first law practice
wenmut of business as of December,
1 97,L1 Two years later, in 1977. his
total income from law practice was
repoMed to be only $10,858.2 Then, in
1 97%t~his "estimated" income dropped
to $6 00 3

ln 1979 he announced he was giving
up laq practice and began trying to
malta living following actress Jane
Fonda around the country showing a
polittl film about her.4 The movie
pro i~ to be an embarrassment to
both him and the Republican
Party.

He is presently unemployed and
says he is living off borrowed money to
support his wife and five children5

If this Is the best he can do to
manage his own affairs In our free
entelrpdis. system, how could
anyone believe that he could do any
better for the people of our country?

Pauken is a professonlcandidate
who has managed to turn three bids for
political office into fim-flame
productions.

He is a political nomad who has
moved from district to district trying to
get elected with no real involvement
nor attachment with any community.
He moved from North Dallas to near
Highland Park and ran for the State
Senate in 1976, and the voters rejected
him.6

' He then moved into our district to
run for Congress because the North
Dallas power brokers would not
support him where he was then living.

You rejected him in 1978.
His close identity with the Ultra right-

wing and questionable personal
finances caused responsible
Republicans to look for someone else
to run in 1980.7 They were
unsuccessful and he is now running
another campaign of deceit and
distortion financed(./y the big-spending
special interests.

Tom Pauken would like to start at
the top in a job paying $610,662.50.
Would you hire someone with his
experience to fi/ne of the most
important jobs In our country?

'Financial Statement. State Senate Candidate Tom Pauken. *alsMrigNw.Sp 5 99adDla 'e
Office of thO Secretary of State, Austin. TX, Mar. 3.1976 rlJa5.96

'Canidae Fnaniall)'cl~ur* tatmen. Cngrssinal'Dallas Ties Herald Jan 21, 1980 and Dallas Times
Candidate Tom Pdt.r '%U S House of Representatives, ~My2.16
Washington, D.C. ,e 30, 1978 'Dallas Morning News. Nov 6. 1977

'Can~ihle Financial Disclosure Statement.Congressonal 'Dallas Times Herald. Jan 9, 1960
Candidate Tom Pauken. U.S. House of Representatives. . .. ,=,.Washington. DC,. Oct 30. 1978 x i i -. .. for U S Congressman



T+om Pauken, tt* ubicanl candidate f rl
++has been tlligpeopl he is welt-q If

SSince you are t*Isyou'll want to lo
i ; i' his quailfications - you be theiu

+ What AI*His++ Work xu ?
The fasl stiowth+ttIeW only

substani JQ1 orn fi: has ever
•hdwa% 1971:Hl*Oer d then as a
lower-level staffer ithe Nixon White
House, left tthtt jo in disgrace after
only a year.
-: He is~lawyer, but he has never

been su cessful. His first law practice
went " of business as at December,
1975 "' Two years later, in 1977, his
total in~ne from law practice was
reporte Lo be only $10,8582 Then, in
1978. t estimated" income dropped
to$,0

In 1979 he annouce he was giving
up lawi~ctice and began trying to
make a iving following actress Jane
Fonda~il~und the country showing a
political film about her.' The movie
prove01 be an embarrassment to
both him and the Republican

+Party.

He is presently unemployed and
says he is living off borrowed money to
support his wife and five children.-"

If this is the best he can do to
manage his own atftire in our free
enterprise system, how could
anyone believe that he could do any
better for the people of our country?

Pauken is apolitical office in..toSL04W tr, ;;1

He is a POltticit t
moved from :lC
get electewt nO~til, tVPi
nor attachment woit muttrn

He moved from North Dalls to nr.
Highland Park an~~nlttie Sa:
Senate in 1976, and'the voters relc!
him.6 ...

He then moved into our distric'(to
run for Congress because the N:tth
Dallas power brokers wol not-+ :i
support him where he was then liv.g
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General Counsel .-,
Federal Election Commission

1325 K. Street, N.M.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:z

In accordance with the provisions of 2 U.B.C.
$ 437g(a) (1) and 11 CFR S 111.4, I hereby file this
Complaint.

1. Complainant.•

Mr. Royal Nasuett
0 204 Ridgewo Shopping Center

Garland, Texas 75041

r2. Respondent.

0Mr. Jim Mattox

" 3. Complaint.

0 Respondent failed to comply with 2 U.S.C. S 441d,

~~and 11 CFR-S 110.11 in taking out an advertisement with-
out proper disclosure.

0
4. Facts.

*On Wednesday, August 20, 1980, Respondent or his
authorized agents took out advertisements in the Mesquite
Daily News, Mesquite, Texas and The Shopping News, Dallas,
Texas copies of which are attached hereto as Exhibits "A
and "B" respectively.

The original of the advertisement given to the
Mesquite Daily News was in identical form to the advertise-
ment as it appeared on August 20, 1980. A copy of the
original given to the Mesquite Daily News is attached as

Exhibit "C".
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has been leiilng
Since you aeteb

his qualific

~WhatAbout bWork E'-xpe..e ?
p., The facts show that the only

.substantive job Torn Pauken has ever
had was in 1971. He worked then as a
lower-level staffer in the Nixon White
House, but left that job in disgrace afterJonly a year.

•He is a lawyer, but he has never
,been successful. His first law practice

went "out of business as of December,
* 1 975."1 Two years later, in 1977, his
4: otal income from law practice was
reported to be only $10,858.2 Then, in
1 !978, his "estimated" income dropped
to $6,000.3

In 1979 he announced he was giving
up law practice and began trying to
make a living following actress Jane
Fonda around the country showing a
political film about her.' The movie
proved to be an embarrassment to
both him and the Republican
Party.

He is presently unemployed and
-says he is living off borrowed money to
support his wife and five children5

i If thisIs the best he can do to
:.manage his own affairs in our free

enterprise system, how could
,anyone believe that he could do any

better for the people of our country?

'Financial Staemnt. State Senate Canddate Tom Pauken.• Office of the Secretary of State. Austin TX Mar 3.1976
* Candidate FinanCial Disclosure Statement. Congressional

Candidate Tom Pauken. U S. House of Representtives.
Washington. D.C. Oct 30. 1978

'Candidate Financial Diaclosure Statement, Congressional
Candidate tom Pauken U S House Of Representtves.
Washington DC. Oct 3O. 178 _t.

I'll want to lo t t
-- you be the jde..

Poitl Expdsn ?
Pauken is a professional candidate

who has managed to turn three bids for
political office into flm-f lam
productions.

He is a politicalrnomad who has
moved from district to district trying to
get elected With no real involvement
nor attachment with any community.
He moved from North Dallas to near
Highland Park and ran for the State
Senate in 1976, and the voters rejected
him.6

He then moved into our district to
run for Congress because the North
Dallas power brokers would not
support him where he was then living.

You rejected him in 1978.
His close identity with the ultra right-

wing and questionable personal
finances caused responsible
Republicans to look for someone else
to run in 1 980.7 They were
unsuccessful and he is now running
another campaign of deceit and
distortion financed by the big-spending
special interests.

Tom Pauken would like to start at
the top in a Job paying $60,662.50.
Would you hire someone with his
experience to fill one of the most
important jobs In our country?

"Dallas MOrning News. Sept, 25. 1979 andI Daes Tims
Herald. Jan 5. 1960

'Dallas Times Herald. Jain 21 1980 and Dallas Times
Herald May 29 1960

'Dallas Mornig News. Nov 6. 1977

"Oals Times Herald. Jan 9. 1960

•Annual salary for U S Congressman
Lbit "A"

0=
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What Aboutl ~

The facts show that the only
stbsantive, lob Tom Pauken has ever
had wes in 1971. He worked then as a
lower-level staffer in the Nixon White
House. but left that job in disgrace after
only a year.

He is alawyer, but he has never
been successful. His first law practice
went ".OUt Of buisiness as of D:ecember.
1976." Two years later, in 1977, his
-t~al income from law practice was
-reported to be only $10,858? Then, in
1978. his "estimated" income dropped
• o $6,000.3

In 1.979 he announced he was giving
up law l;Lactice and began trying to
make a ling following actress Jane
Fonda around the country showing a
political film about her.' The movie
proved to be an embarrassment to
both him andl the Republican

._Party.
He is presently unemployed and

-- says he is living off borrowed mney to
support his wife and five children.

lfthis isthe beste can lo t
miuae his own Iffhrs in our fre
enterpise system, how could
an iyone believetat hecoulddo any
bene fortbepeopie of ouw country?
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. asnngon D C Oc 30 1978

a

0

0

What About HIbPolllcal Explnc.?
Pauken is a professional candidate

who has managed to turn three bids for
political office into flim-f lam
productions

He is a political nomad who has
moved from district to district trying to
get elected with no real involvement
nor attachment with any community.
He moved from North Dallas to near
Highland Park and ran for the State
Senate in 1976. and the voters rejected
him'.

He then moved into our district to
run for Congress because the North
Dallas power brokers would not
support him where he was then living.

You rejected him in 1978.
His close identity with the ultra right-

wing and questionable personal
finances caused responsible
Republicans to look for someone else
to run in 1980" They were
unsuccessful and he is now running
another campaign of deceit and
distortion financed by the big-spending
special interests

Tom Paulen would like to start at
the top in a job paying $60,662.0.
Would you hire someone with his
experience to fill one of the most
important jobs In our country?
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What About His
Work Experience? P

The facts show that the only Pauk
substantive job Tom Pauken has ever who hai
had was in 1971. He worked then as a political
Jower-level staffer in the Nixon White producl
House, but left that job in disgrace after He is
only a year. rnnvi

He is a lawyer, but he has neverbeen successful. His first law practice
went "out of business as of December,
1975."' Two years later, in 1977, his
total income from law prsctice was
reported to be only $10,858.2 Then, in
1978, his "estimated" income dropped
to $6,O00. s

In 1979 he announced he was giving
up law practice and began trying to
make a living following actress Jane
Fonda around the country showing a
political film about her.' The movie
proved to be an embarrassment to
both him and the Republican
Party.

He is presently unemployed and
says he is living off borrowed money to
support his wife and five children5

If thisIs the best he can doto
manage his own affairs in our free
enterprise system, how could
anyone believe that he could do any
better for the people of our country?
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He mot
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ed from North Dallas to near
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SHe then moved into our district torun for Congress because the North
Dallas power brokers would not
support him where he was then living.

You rejected him in 1978.
His close identity with the ultra right-

wing and questionable personal
finances caused responsible
Republicans to look for someone else
to run in 1 980.7 They wre
unsuccessful and he is now running
another campaign of deceit and
distortion financed { ., the big-spending
special interests.

Tom Pauken would like to start at
the top in a job paying $60,662.50.
Would you hire someone with his
experience tofilV erieof the most
important jobs in our country?

'Finncil Sttemnt.Stat Seate anddat TomPauenDalles Morning News. Sept 25. 1979 and Dallas Times
Office af thO Secretary of State. Austin, TX. Mar. 3.1976Hea.Jn5.16

'C a n id a e Fi a n c al "~ c ~ sur Sta e m e t. o n gr ssi n alD a lla s T im es H e ra ld. Ja n 2 1 . 196 0 a n d D alla s T am es

Candidate Tom F.,i/ U US House of Rel!resentatives. Hrl.My2,18
Washington. 0 C. 6,.. 30. 1978 'Dallas Morning News. Nov 6. 1977

'Candhidate Financial Disclosure Stalmenl.Congressional 'Dalls Tames Herald. Jan 9 1960
Candidate Tom Pauken. U.S, House of Representatives. *washingon. D C. oct 30. 1978 Exhib it rW t"aay fo, U s congressman.
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General Counsel
Federal Elect ton Commssion
1325 K. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

In accordance with the provisions of 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 CFR S 111.4, I hereby file this
Complaint.

1. Complainant.

I Mr. Royal Massett
204 Ridgewood Shopping Center

* Garland, Texas 75041

2. Respondent.•

~Mr. Jim Mattox

3. Complaint.

0
Respondent failed to comply with 2 U.S.C. S 441d,

~and 11 CFR$ SI10.11 in taking out an advertisement with-

out proper disclosure.

4. Facts.

* On Wednesday, August 20, 1980, Respondent or his
authorized agents took out advertisements in the Mesquite
Daily News, Mesquite, Texas and The Shopping News, Dallas,
Texas copies of which are attached hereto as Exhibits "A"
and "B" respectively.

The original of the advertisement given to the
Mesquite Daily News was in identical form to the advertise-
ment as it appeared on August 20, 1980. A copy of the
original given to the Mesquite Daily News is attached as
Exhibit "C".
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"7; The facts show that the only
.ubstntive job Torn Pauken has ever
had was in 1971. He worked then as a
lower-level staffer in the Nixon White
House, but left that job in disgrace after
Qnlyrt a year.[ Me is a lawyer, but hehas never
been successful. His first law practice
went "out of business as of December,
,1975." Two years later, in 1977, his,

-lo tal income from law practice was
:,rpre to be Ionl OL88.2 Then, in

1. 978, his "estimated" income dropped
"to $6,000.s

S; .In 1 979 he announced he was giving
up law practice and began trying to
make a living following actress Jane

*Fonda around the country showing a
political film about her.4 The movie

rproved to be an embarrassment to
!! both him and the Republican

Party.
,He is presently unemployed and

-says he is living off borrowed money to
support his wife and five children5

" f thl= sthe best hecan doto
Lmanage his own affairs in our free

enterprise system, how could
"anyone believe that he could do any

better for the people of our country?
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Pauken is a professional candidate
who has managed tO turn three bids for
political office into flim-flam
productions. .

He is a politicar nomad who has
moved from district to ditrc trying to
get elected With no real involvement
nor attachment With any community.
He moved from North Dallas to near
Highland Park and ran for the State
Senate in 1976, and the voters rejected
him.6 ..

tie then moved into our district to
run for Congress because the North
Dallas power brokers would not
support him where he was then living.

You rejected him in 1978.
His close identity with thieultra right-

wing and questionable personal
finances caused responsible
Republicans to look for someone else
to run in 1 98O.' They were
unsuccessful and he is now running
another campaign of deceit and
distortion financed by the big-spending
special interests. .

Tom Pauken would like to start at
the top In a job paying $60,662.50.
Would you hire someone with his
experience to fill one of the most
Important jobs in our country?

'Financial Staement State Senate Candidate Tom Pauken.
• . • Office of tt Secretary of State. Austin. TX. Mar. 3 1976

"Candidate Financial Dsclosure Staeen t. COnglreeaionae
4Candidate Tom Paluaen, U S Hous of Representatives.

" Waue ,gton. D.C. Oct 30. 1576
'Canodate Financial Disclosure Staeament. Congressional

Candidate rom Pauken. USI HOuse of Representarbyes.
washsnton.C O co=30, 1V6 Exhibit

"DMfls Morning News. Sept 25. 1979 and Dallas TwmesHerald Jan 5. 1960
"Dallas Times Herald. Jan 21 1960 and Dallas Times

Herald. May 29. 1960

'Dallas Morning News. Nov 6. 1077
Dallas Ta mes Herald. Jan 9 1960

"Annual salary for UiS Congressman
"A"
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The facts show tha the only
subsantive job Tom Pauken has ever
had was in 1971. He worked then as a
lower-level staffer in the Nixon White
House, but left that job in disgrace after
only a year.

He is a lawyer. but he has never
been successul. His fis law practice
went "OUt of business as of Deeber,
1975."' Two yearstater, in 1977, his
total income from law pralctice was
reported to be only $10,858.? Then, in
1978, his "estimated" income dropped
to $6,000.

In 1.979 he announced he was giving
up law prp#ctice and began trying to
make a living following actress Jane
Fonda around the country showing a
political film about her.4 The movie
proved to be an embarrassment to
both him and the Reulcn

_Party.

He is presently unemployed and
says he is living off borrowed money to
support his wife and five children.

If this is tise best he can do to
manage his own alfairs hI our free
-np system, how could

anyone believe tht he could do any
better tlhe p~ele of our country?

ODet. 013w Swetm~lrv 0t Seaml AUSIE, TNI Mar 3 1976

Canidatle Tour Paukoer US oem o$ IRle.,1ae,ve
Wainnglon DC. Oct 3e 1970

C RnO1,Oate F,7,arCI D.,CIOW Sw".."~ Coegpea~on
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Pomca Exprlwic?
Pauken is a professional candidlate

who has managed to turn three bids for
political office into flim-flam
productions.

He is a political nomad who has
moved from district to district trying to
get elected with no real involvement
nor attachment with any community.
He moved from North Dallas to near
Highland Park and ran for the State
Senate in 1976. and the voters rejected
him'.

He then moved into our district to
run for Congress because the North
Dallas power brokers would not
support him where he was then living.

You rejected him in 1978
His close identity with the ultra rnght-

wing and questionable personal
finances caused responsible
Republicans to look for someone else
to run in 1980. They were
unsuccessful and he is now running
another campaign of deceit and
distortion financed by the big-spending
special interests.

Tom Pauken would like to stlart at
the top ins• job paying $60,662.50.
Would you hire someone with his
experience to fill one of the most
important jobs in our country?
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What About HisWork Experience?
The facts show that the only

substantive job Tom Pauken has ever
had was in 1971. He worked then as a
lower-level staffer in the Nixon White
House, but left that job in disgrace after
only a year.

He is a lawyer, but he has never
been successful. His first law practice
went 'out of business as of December,
1975."' Two years later, in 1977, his
total income from law practice was
reported to be only $10,858.2 Then, in
1978, his "estimated" income dropped
to $6,O00.s

In 1979 he announced he was giving
up law practice and began trying to
make a living following actress Jane
Fonda around the country showing a
political film about her.4 The movie
proved to be an embarrassment to
both him and the Republican
Party.

He is presently unemployed and
says he is living off borrowed money to
support his wife and five children5

If this Is the best he can do to
manage his own affairs in our free
enterprise system, how could
anyone believe that he could do any
better for the people of our country?

~ut

Pauken is a professional candidate
who has managed to turn three bids for
political office into film-flamn
productions.

He is a political nomad who has
moved from district to district trying to
get elected with no real involvement
nor attachment with any community.
He moved from North Dallas to near
Highland Park and ran for the State
Senate in 1978, and the voters rejected
him.6

He then moved into our district to
run for Congress because the North
Dallas power brokers would not
support him where he was then living.

You rejected him in 1978.
His close identity with the ultra right-

wing and questionable personal
finances caused responsible
Republicans to look for someone else
to run in 1 980.7 They were
unsuccessful and he is now running
another campaign of deceit and
distortion financed ,',y the big-spending
special interests.

Tom Pauken would like to start at
the top In a job paying $60,662.50.
Would you hire soen with his
experience to fiV ne of the most
important jobs in our country?

'Financial Suatemeni. State Senate Candidate Tom Paulien. "Dallas Morning News. Sept 25. 1970 and Dallas TimesOffice of vhe Secretary of Stain. Auatrn. TX. Mar, 3.1976 Hrl. Jan 5. 1960

'Can~aa. FnanialD'cosue Saveens Cogresioal"Dallas Times Herld. Jan 21, 1960 and Dallas Times
Candidlate Torn F., •. US House of Representatives. Hrl.My2.16
Washington. D C. O . 30. 1976 'Dallas Morning News. Nov 6. 1977

'Can~haa Financial DisclOsure Statement.Congressional 'Dallas Tames Herald. Jan 9 1960
Candidate Ton Pauken. U S Mouse of Representatives __ _*A
Washington. D C, Oct 30. 1976 exhilbit rwl:aary"- for US Congressman
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Mr. Royal Massett204 Ridgevo Shopping Center
Garidid, Texas 75041
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General CounselFederal Election Commission
1325 K. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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